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LA ASUNCION Y SANTA BARBARA CHURCH

It Is an independent Parrish since the year 1902.
The older part of the building is the central nave
which is shaped like a barrack and was built In
1736. While growing the village population, in 1864,
the temple was enlarged and was added to other
dependencies. Enlargement that was finished in
1929 with the construction of aisles and adding the
Bell Tower to the whole. Inside, baroque
decoration, keeps the images of “Santos de la
Piedra and the Santa Barbara”, saint patrons of
Massarrojos, as well as, the tomb of venerable
Jose Bau Burguet (the first priest of the
Independent parrish). It should be noted the door
with the shield of the stonemasons and, especially
the Bell Tower that was finished on July 7" of 1895,
it was constructed (during 8 years, only on bank
holidays) by the stone masons of Massarrojos from
local quarry of Badall.



